INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL OFFICIALS



MINUTES

WE♦Stand Water Treatment Devices and Systems Task Group - Meeting #2 Wednesday, January 22, 2025, from 8:30AM - 10:30AM (PT)

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 292 540 963 160 *Recording of any kind is not permitted*

Members PresentRepresentationIlan Aberman (Chair)E.A.M Benelaux B.VMarkus LengerCleanBlu Innovations IncJames MajerowiczPlumbers JAC LU 130 UA

IAPMO Staff Present

Taylor Duran WE♠Stand Staff Liaison
Enrique Gonzalez Manager of Code Development

Dan Cole Sr. Director of Technical Services and Research

Title

Guests PresentRepresentingPhil RibbsPHR Consultants

Absent MembersReresentationRich HarlanUA Local 38

- I. Call to Order. Chair, Ilan Aberman call was called to order at 8:35 am (Pacific).
- II. Roll Call and Self-Introductions. Enrique Gonzalez took the roll of persons present.
- III. Guide for Conduct. See pages 42 46 of the Consensus Code Development Cycle: Bylaws, Regulations, Procedures and Guidelines, as shown as an Attachment to the Agenda. Enrique Gonzalez provided an overview of the Guide for Conduct.
- **IV. Antitrust Policy.** See page 39, Section 10 of the <u>Consensus Code Development Cycle: Bylaws, Regulations, Procedures and <u>Guidelines</u>, as shown as an Attachment to the Agenda. <u>Enrique Gonzalez provided an overview of the Antitrust Policy.</u></u>
- V. Review and approval of the Agenda. A motion was made and seconded to approve the meeting agenda. The motion passed.
- VI. Review and approval of January 7, 2025, meeting Minutes. A motion was made and seconded to approve the January 7, meeting minutes. The motion passed.
- VII. Scope of the Task Group. Enrique Gonzalez reviewed the task group scope.

The scope of the Water Treatment Devices and Systems Task Group is to identify and develop requirements for additional Point-of-Entry (POE) and Point-of-Use (POU) water treatment devices and systems, including appropriate listings. The recommendations will be forwarded to the WE Stand Technical Committee as proposals for consideration in the development of the 2027 edition of the WE Stand.

VIII. Goals for the meeting.

- A. Identify source documents for review. The group recognized the below document:
 - The group discussed the <u>ASSE LEC 2011-2022</u> standard.
 - The group reviewed Chapter 4 and Appendix E of the <u>2023 WeStand</u> to find gaps to add provisions or to update existing provisions related to Point-of-Entry (POE) and Point-of-Use (POU) water treatment devices and systems, including appropriate listings. (See <u>Attachment 2</u>)
- B. Discuss available technologies for POE and POU water treatment devices and systems. (See Attachment 1)
 - The group reviewed Chapter 4, Chapter 12, and Appendix E of the <u>2023 WeStand</u> and identified tentative locations to update provision related to water treatment devices/systems.
- C. Assign action items.
 - All to provide documentation related to new technologies (articles/standards/certifications)
 - Markus Lenger will reach out to inquire about the latest updates and qualifications for Quantum Crystals.
 - Enrique will reach out to ASSE LEC 2011 to share the groups questions.
 - See <u>Attachment 1</u> for latest discussion topics.
- **IX. Future meetings.** The following meetings have been scheduled:
 - Thursday, February 6, 2025, from 8:30AM to 10:30AM (Pacific Time)
 - Thursday, February 20, 2025, from 9:00AM to 11:00AM (Pacific Time)
- X. Other business. No other business.
- **XI. Adjourned.** Chair, Ilan Aberman adjourned the meeting at 10:38 am (Pacific).